fad  given notice  of its closing. so 0 workers
had  some ume to try o find  employment
chewhere. A S12.000 bonus was divided among the
men. Mryo Wilthelm Raae was lelt 1o dispose of the
Company property. Emplovees were given first chance
o buy Company land, for five dollars an  acre.
Compuny houses were sold at from fifty (o ninety
dollars, Most ol these houses were either moved or torn
down, Very few of the onginal bouses reman. The
hoetel was torn down by Perer and Joseph Kwapis and
the lumber used 1o buoild their barns. The railroad
station wias moved and converted mto a restaurant, The
1nit was moved to Herb Gingell's farm (o be used as a
chicken coup. The Brick Block was deeded 1o Charlton
Township as a lown hall. In 1931 this building was
remoedeled and became the Johannesburg school.

In October 1929 Henry Ford bought a complete log
camp outlit [rom the Johannesburg Manulacturing
Company for his Dearborn Museum. It included bunks,
blankets, big wheels. water (roughs, neck vokes,
cveners, harnesses, sleighs, cross cut saws,  axes,
ele.probably one of the most complete camp outfits
remaining. The Company gave to the Park Division of
the State of Michigan big wheels, sleighs and other
logeging cguipment which were placed in Hartwick
IPines State Park.

Assoon as areas were lumbered, the land was offered
[or sale. Ten dollars an acre was the price paid by
buvers who were not mill emplovees. Now much ol the
Lend rhat was once covered with hardwood forest has
been converted into farmland,

Close on the heels of the closing of the mill came the
Depression. Many men who were unable (o find work
joined the C.CCTs or the WA One W.PAL project
was remodeling the old school into a gyvmnasium. Now
with a place e play, Johannesburg’s first baskethall
team was organized. Beulah Colbeck was the school’s
iest cheerleader. At this time, about 1931, the school's
colors, red and white, were chosen, Visiling teams were
not nmupressed with Johannesburg’s gvm. which was
far from regulation size and lucking i many {acilities,
but they soon came (¢ respect Johannesburg's
basketball team, The girls had a basketball team too.

Sinee the closing of the mill. the school has been the
imost nuportant thing in Johanneshburg. At the Gme the
school was moved into the Brick Block, Johannesburg
consohdated with surround  areas and became the
Johannesburg Rural Agriculiural School. By 1948 this
building was becoming crowded and a new four room
clementary school was built next to the gymoasium. Al
noon pupils from here were taken to the caleteria in the
basement of the old school,

Johannesburg looking east showing the Company Store and the Hotel on the left
and the Brick Block on the right. Taken about 1915.
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